
 

 

www.in.gov/dot/ 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Bridge Inspection Memorandum No. 25-08 

Bridge Inspection Photographs 

 -

 

July 25, 2025 

 

TO:   All Inspection Personnel and Consultants 

 

FROM:  /s/ Anthony Marino SPM  

   Anthony Marino, P.E. 

   Bridge Inspection State Program Manager 

   Bridge Management Division 

 

SUBJECT:  Bridge Inspection Photographs 

 

REVISION:  INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual Part 1-1.05 

 

EFFECTIVE: Immediately 

 

 

Part 1 of the INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual has been revised as follows: 

 

1-1.05 Bridge Inspection Database 

 

2. Field inspection information including sketches and photographs showing typical and 

deteriorated conditions. This requirement includes a brief narrative to justify a change in 

condition rating. Photos must be formatted as .jpg, .jpeg, or equivalent. An NBI item rated below 

5 or condition state 3 requires a picture or sketch in additional to narrative descriptions of the 

deteriorated condition. A plan of action is to be included if required. 

 

   


